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Question No. Category Section Page / 
Doc No. Question/Comment Response Explanation

1 RFQ 5 21
Does SCDOT have a set deadline time for Submittal of Qualifications on 

4/11/2022?  
Revision Yes, will Update RFQ in Addendum 1

2 RFQ 5 21
Section 5.1.1 of RFQ references "All SOQs must be received in accordance 

with the Milestone Schedule in Section 2.6."  Please confirm this should be in 
reference to Milestone Schedule in Section 2.7.

Revision 2.7 is correct. Will update in Addendum 1

3 RFQ 7 27
Please confirm that ESP Associates, Inc. is the only firm that is precluded 

from engineering services for this project. 
No_Revision Confirmed

4 RFQ 2 4
Will there be an opportunity to submit confidential questions to SCDOT 

during the SOQ phase?
No_Revision Yes, will Update RFQ in Addendum 1

5 RFQ 2.7 7 of PDF
Is there potential for confidential questions and a confidential meeting to be 

included during the RFQ phase?
No_Revision Yes, will Update RFQ in Addendum 1

6 RFQ 2.7 7 of PDF What time on April 11th are the SOQs due? Revision Will Update RFQ in Addendum 1
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NON-CONFIDENTIAL DESIGN-BUILD QUESTIONS
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